Minutes of the University Senate Curriculum Committee September 10, 2015 Twamley Hall, Room 305

- I A meeting of the University Senate Curriculum Committee was held on Thursday, September 10, 2015 in Room 305, Twamley Hall. Roxanne Hurley presided. Members present were Kathy Smart, Chernet Tessema, Sima Noghanian, Jeffrey VanLooy, Ryan Zerr, Sally Dockter, Steve Light, Suzanne Anderson, Michelle Hamilton, and Christina Fargo. Guest: Lynne Chalmers.
- II Minutes from August 27, 2015.
 - Kathy Smart moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
- III New Business
 - SPED 540 : Concepts and Principles in Behavior Analysis New Course
 - SPED 541 : Methods and Applications in Behavior Analysis New Course
 - SPED 542 : Ethical and Professional Conduct for Behavior Analysts New Course
 - SPED 543 : Applied Behavior Analysis Across Settings and Populations New Course
 - SPED 544 : Research Methods in Behavior Analysis New Course
 - SPED 545 : Assessment and Behavior Change Systems New Course
 - Kathy Smart presented the new course requests and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
 - SCSD-MS : MS in Communication Sciences & Disorders Program Change
 - Ryan Zerr presented the program change request and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
 - > PSYC 493 : Tutoring in Psychology Course Change
 - Ryan Zerr presented the course change request and moved to table.
 - Committee members will follow-up on the initial teaching assist pilot proposal and continue discussion at the Sept 24th meeting.
 - SWK 257 : Human Behavior and the Social Environment I Course Change
 - Roxanne Hurley presented the course change and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
 - SWK-BS : BS in Social Work Program Change
 - Roxanne Hurley presented the program change and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
 - > AVIT 212 : Introduction to Commercial Flying-Helicopter Course Drop
 - > AVIT 245 : IFR Regulations and Procedures-Helicopter Course Drop
 - Jeff VanLooy present the course drop requests and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
 - SPST 999 : Dissertation Course Change

- Jeff VanLooy presented the course change request and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
- BAdmin-Minor-SB : Minor in Sport Business Program Change
- > SPRT 310 : Economics of Sport Course Change
- SPRT 320 : Sport Financial Management Course Change
- SPRT 330 : Sport Law Course Change
- SPRT 440 : Sport Branding and Sponsorship Course Change
- SPRT 450 : Facility and Event Planning Course Change
 - Roxanne Hurley presented the program change and course change requests and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
- FIN 216 : Insurance and Risk Management Course Drop
- FIN 230 : Principles of Real Estate Course Drop
- > FIN 350 : Financial Statement Analysis Course Change
- > FIN 360 : Capital Market Financing and Investment Strategies Course Change
- > FIN 420 : Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management Course Change
- > FIN 440 : Valuing Real Assets and Financial Strategy Course Drop
- FIN 450 : Financial Derivatives Course Change
- > FIN 460 : Managing Financial Institutions Course Drop
- FIN 475 : Cases in Managerial Finance Course Change
 - Roxanne Hurley presented the course drop and course change requests and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
- Fin-BBA-INV : BBA with Major in Investment Program Change
 - Roxanne Hurley presented the program change request and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
- ISBC 317: Information Systems in Enterprise Course Change
 - Roxanne Hurley presented the course change request and moved to approve. The motion was seconded voted upon, and carried unanimously.
- Mgmt-BBA-HRM : BBA with Major in Human Resource Management Program Change
- Mgmt-BBA-OSCM : BBA with Major in Operations & Supply Chain Management Program Change
- Mgmt-BBA : BBA with Major in Management Program Change
 - Roxanne Hurley presented the program change requests and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
- > POLS 397 : Cooperative Education Course Change
 - Roxanne Hurley presented the course change request and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
- Tech-BS-GDT : BS in Graphic Design Technology Program Change

- Roxanne Hurley presented the program change request and moved to table. Suzanne Anderson, Registrar will follow up with the program director.
- > HISTO-Cert : Histotechnician Certificate Program Change
- > PATH 360: Histopathology Laboratory Theory Course Change
- > PATH 362 : Histotechniques I Course Change
- > PATH 363 : Histotechniques II Course Change
- > PATH 367 : Histology Practicum I Course Change
- > PATH 368 : Histology Practicum II Course Change
- > PATH 399 : Special Topics Course Change
 - Chernet Tessema presented the program change and course change requests and moved to approve. The motion was seconded, voted upon, and carried unanimously.
- IV Meeting adjourned

Recorded by Christina Fargo, Office of the Registrar